Wednesday, April 30, 2025 at 07-:23:-:02 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Biology 3730 Concurrence Request

Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 8:06:21 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Kwiek, Nicole

To: Andrews, Adam

CC: Newman, Leslie

Attachments: image002.png, image003.png

Hi Adam,
Thank you for passing along this great syllabus proposal! The College of Pharmacy pass along its

concurrence.
Good luck with this new offering of PHR3730!

Best,
Nicole

Cc: Leslie Newman, Director of Undergraduate Studies

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Nicole Cartwright Kwiek, PhD, FAAPE

Senior Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Educational Innovation
Clinical Professor of Pharmacy Education and Innovation

College of Pharmacy

138A Parks Hall | 500 W. 12th Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
kwiek.1@osu.edu | pharmacy.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 1:26 PM

To: Kwiek, Nicole <kwiek.1@osu.edu>

Subject: Biology 3730 Concurrence Request

Dr. Kwiek,

The Center for Life Sciences Education has developed a proposal for a new course, Biology 3730 -
Humans vs. Germs: An Arms Race Between Medicine and Evolution, and we are requesting the
College of Pharmacy’s review for concurrence. The syllabus is attached.
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